Cassell Kristalyn

From: Denise Everhart <denise@redhead-web.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2013 7:43 AM

To: denise@redhead-web.com

Subject: Native American Mascots

Regarding Mascot Issue

| have been involved and interested in the Masssaid since last year. | wanted to share the follpwith
you, hoping to insert some logic into these prooessd

Dr. Frybergd€™s presentation did not mention glsi®@regon mascot. It did not mention any studyedo
with high schools. It did not include informatitnom a single Oregon student or Tribe. The redewa&s
based upon the Washington Redskina€™s name ar@@lglieland Indians mascot. Those are the easy
arguments to make. Our mascot issue is diffenedtneeds to be addressed as such. Link to hesmieg®n -
http://www.google.com/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&saa=web&cd=3&ved=0CEEQF]AC&url=http%3A%2
F%2Fwww.ode.state.or.us%2Fstateboard%2Fpdfs%2Foarabephanie-fry-mascot-
powerpoint.ppt&ei=xDtcUdyOEaPROwWHr1YHICQ&usg=AFQjEI9kf0z7WxPrQU400ImIQFFlaochEw&sig2
=93Kdu0Op3m0O9SCCho10XA99&bvm=bv.44697112,d.dmQ&cgl=r

A better example of our mascot issue would be theda State mascot a€“ the Seminoles. The NCAA
banned Native American mascots, Florida State, Uliaiois and Central Michigan have kept their resrafte
receiving a€cewaiversa€from the NCAA by proving they (currently) have thiessing and written approval
of those respective tribes (Seminole, lllini, Utela&Chippewa).

NCAA has granted waivers from their mascot polyite university teams that have obtained official
support from individual tribes for the use of theames and images, which is based upon the prenofdiribal
Sovereignty As stated by The National Congress of Americahans (founded in 1944, is the oldest, largest
and most representative American Indian and Al&&kave organization serving the broad interestsibél
governments and communities), "In general, NCAdrgglty opposes the use of derogatory Native sports
mascots. However, in the case where mascots retepéarticular Native nation or nations, NCAI respehe
right of individual tribal nations to work with wersities and athletic programs to decide how tagut and
celebrate their respective tribal heritad®.".

The Native American Mascots used by Oregon scharel®ased upon real Oregon Tribes. See the faibpwi
powerpoint:
https://www.facebook.com/media/set/?set=a.303303891.2117999.1496427857&type=1&|=a173cf00ca




5. Three federally recognized tribal governments exi€dregon: the Confederated Tribes of Warm Springs
(Treaty of 1855), the Confederated Tribes of UrteafiTreaty of 1855) and the Burns Paiute Tribeal@sthed
by Executive Order in 1972). #derally recognized tribe is an American Indian or Alaska Native tribal
entity that is recognized as having a governmergeteernment relationship with the United Stateshwhe
responsibilities, powers, limitations, and obligat attached to that designation, and is eligidifnding and
services from the Bureau of Indian Affairs. Furthere, federally recognized tribes are recognized a
possessing certain inherent rights of self-govemr{iee., tribal sovereignty) and are entitled@geive certain
federal benefits, services, and protections becaileir special relationship with the United $tat At
present, there are 566 federally recognized Ametiicdian and Alaska Native tribes and villages.

6. Tribal governmentsre separate sovereign nations with powers to grite health, safety and welfare of tt
members and to govern their lands. This tribal seigaty predates the existence of the U.S. goventiared
the state of Oregon. The members residing in Oregercitizens of their tribes, of Oregon and, sih@24, of
the United States of America.

7. Public Law 280 gave the state certain civil anchamal jurisdiction over tribes, with the exceptiohthe
Confederated Tribes of Warm Springs and the Conééele Tribes of Umatilla which are &€cenon Publiw La
280&€ tribes. Notwithstanding Public Law 280, all Oredgdhes have the authority to elect their own
governments and adopt laws and ordinances. Oreifpah governments have their own departments dgalin
with governmental services and programs in thesapéaatural resources, cultural resouredsication, healtt
and human services, public safety, housing, econdewelopment, administration and other areas. @reg
maintains a government-to-government relationship the tribal governments as directed in ORS 162 tb
182.168.

The Molalla Indians are a Nation, not a race. Thaye the support of The Confederated Tribes oGifamde
Ronde (Molalla Indians are part of the confederdieles). To state that the soverign nation hasayoin the

use of their name is absurd. | encourage youue tlie rights over the use of the Molalla Indiameaand
likeness BACK to the soverign nation.

Sincerely,
Denise Everhart

Molalla, Oregon



